



EKA RACHMAWATY SOETJAHJO. M.M., ICF-PCC

PROFESSIONAL COACH, TRAINER & HC
CONSULTANT

PROFILE

I am a professional coach, trainer and human capital consultant. My experience over 20 years in human capital management and personal development. I assist organizations and executives employees in reaching their goals and develop their individual potential.

EDUCATION

- 2012** Magister Manajemen
UNIVERSITAS AIRLANGGA - INDONESIA
- 1998** Bachelor of Arts (Majoring Psychology)
MACQUARIE UNIVERSITY - AUSTRALIA

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2017- Now** Associate Professional Coach
PT Akselerasi Indonesia
- 2014-2016** HR Manager
PT Berhasil Indonesia Gemilang
PT Nilam Port Terminal Indonesia
- 2010-2016** Associate Trainer & Consultant
MARION HC Consultant
- 1998-2009** Human Capital Business Partner
PT ECCO Indonesia

QUALIFICATIONS

Certified Executive & Team Coach
Beckett-McInroy Consultant - Qatar

Certified Professional Coach
LOOP Institute of Coaching - Indonesia

Trainer Mentoring Program, Tempa Trainers Guild.
Certified Performance & Learning Consultant
Certified NLP Practitioner, NFNLP Florida
Certified Balanced Scorecard

CONTACT

+62 82225465562 MUTIARA CITRA
GRAHA BLOK K5/3. CANDI. SIDOARJO
JAWA TIMUR

ASSOCIATES

- 2022** Active Member of
ICF - JAKARTA
- 2021** Associate Member of
TEMPA Trainers Guild
- 2020** CoachMe Coach
Beckett-McInroy
Consultant

LANGUAGE

Fluent in English & Bahasa Indonesia

